CONSTITUTION

1. NAME: MISSION KWASIZABANTU (hereinafter referred to as "the Mission")

2. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES:

- 2.1. To carry out the work of Christian Missionaries generally in all its various spheres according to the Gospel of Jesus Christ as contained in His Holy Word, the Bible.
- 2.2. To render spiritual and physical assistance to whoever may be in need thereof.
- To carry out the aims and objectives as specified herein as a free and voluntary 2.3. service to the community at large for no remuneration.

3. MEMBERSHIP:

- 3.1. All persons who at the date of acceptance of this Constitution are actively engaged in the work of the Mission and whose names appear in the Register of Members, which will be especially compiled for the purpose of determining such members, shall be deemed to be members of the Mission.
- Any person who in future becomes an active worker in the Mission and who shall 3.2. have been accepted into the Mission and shall have had his name entered into the above-mentioned Register of Members by the Governing Body of the Mission shall become recognised as a member of the Mission.
- 3,3. The membership of any member of the Mission may be terminated by the Governing Body of the Mission at any time should the Governing Body be of the opinion that such member is no longer actively pursuing the true aims and objects of the Mission.
- 3.4. The membership of any member shall otherwise terminate upon his death or formal resignation.

4. **GOVERNING BODY:**

- 4.1. The Governing Body shall consist of at least three Trustees who shall manage the affairs of the Mission.
- 4.2. The incumbent Trustees shall each hold office for an indefinite period until his death or prior resignation or until he has been dismissed from office by resolution at a general meeting of Members of the Mission. Notice of intention to move for the dismissal of a Trustee be given at a normal Sunday service for two consecutive Sundays prior to the meeting.
- Each Trustee shall be entitled to nominate his successor-in-title and such 4.3. successor shall succeed such Trustee in office on the date of the termination of his
- 4.4. In the event of a Trustee failing to have nominated a successor and in the event of a Trustee having been removed from office by resolution of a meeting of Members, the remaining Trustees shall be entitled to nominate such successor.
- In the event of there being no such Trustees left in office new Trustees shall be 4.5. appointed by resolution of a general meeting of members.
- The Trustees shall appoint one of their number to act as Chairman who shall 4.6. preside at their meetings or in his absence an acting Chairman shall be appointed.
- Two Trustees shall form a quorum at all meetings of the Governing Body. 4.7.

H.D. D.

5. **LEGAL STATUS**

- 5.1... The Mission is a legal person and can as such act independently, acquire rights and assume duties and obligations, hold property and generally act with such freedom as allowed in Law.
- 5.2. In the event of the Mission acquiring rights which are registrable in the Deeds Office such rights shall vest in: The Trustees for the time being of Mission Kwasizabantu
- 5.3. In the event the Mission wishing to sue or being sued in any competent court or tribunal, such suit shall likewise be conducted in the name mentioned in the preceding sub-clause.
- Any document requiring to be executed by the Trustees in the exercise of their 5.4. powers under this constitution shall be deemed to be sufficiently executed if signed by one Trustee after due resolution by the Governing Body.

6. POWERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY:

- 6.1.
 - The Governing Body may exercise any of the powers (consistent with its objects and principles) of which the officers of a true corporate body whose purpose is not the acquisition of gain are capable, such as:
- 6.1.1. Mortgage or pledge any or all of the property of the Mission:
- 6.1.2. Borrow money on overdraft or private loan from any bank or other money lending institution:
- 6.1.3. Enter into any agreements of lease or sale of immovable and movable property, Credit Agreements or any other similar agreements;
- 6.1.4. Lend, advance, invest, deposit or otherwise deal with all monies not immediately required by the Mission:
- 6.1.5. Safeguard the interest of the Mission by instituting or defending in its name any action at law;
- 6.1.6. Accept such funds as may be donated to the Mission and utilize the same for the purposes of carrying out the aims and objects of the Mission;
- 6.1.7. Remunerate house and maintain the members according to normal acceptable standards:
- 6.1.8. Acquire such property movable or immovable as the Mission may require;
- 6.1.9. Do all such acts as may be incidental to or conducive to the attainment of the aims and objects of the Mission;
- The Governing Body shall call a general meeting of the members of the Mission 7.1. to discuss the business of the Mission at any time it may consider convenient and also in the event of being requested to do so in writing by at least fifty members of the Mission.

Notice of such meeting shall be given as provided for in Clause 4.2. above.

H.D.

J. n. SM.

8. ACCOUNTS:

- 8.1. The Governing Body shall open such banking accounts as it may require in the name of the Mission into which all monies received by the Mission shall be deposited and from which all payments shall be made.
- 8.2. Proper books of account shall be kept by or under the direction of the Governing Body and a Balance Sheet shall be drawn up at the end of each financial year, which Balance Sheet shall be audited by auditors appointed annually by the Governing Body.

9. AMMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION

The Mission may amend its Constitution by a two thirds majority vote taken at a general meeting of members after due notice of the intention to amend the Constitution has been given as provided for in Clause 4.2. above.

10. WINDING UP

In the event of the Mission winding up its business and ceasing to operate the Governing Body shall liquidate the assets of the Mission and shall pay all debts and liabilities which may be due by the Mission. Any balance of funds which may be available after such payment shall not be paid over to the members of the Mission but shall be given or transferred to some similar institution or Church with similar aims and objects as the Governing Body may deem fit.

E H STEGEN

A F STEGEN

THOURE

S J NSIBANDE

ADDENDUM TO CONSTITUTION

A decision was taken at a meeting of Trustees on 8 February 2012 to replace the deceased Trustees S J Nsibande and T H Dube with the following Trustees:

Buyephi Eunice Ngcamu Lidia Dube

The newly nominated Trustees hereby accept their appointment as Trustees.

Buyephi Eunice Ngcamu

Lidia Dube